THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

ROBERT W. RUNCIE
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Telephone: (754) 321-2600 Facsimile: (754) 321-2701

January 27, 2016

TO: School Board Members

7
FROM: Leslie M. Brown, Chief Offi
Office of Portfolio Serviceg/{
VIA: Robert W. Runcie e
Superintendent of Schools mb: é
SUBJECT: REQUEST TO VOTE DOWN L-1, GRANT A UTILITY EASEMENT TO BROWARD COUNTY
FROM THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA FOR MELI PARK FROM THE

JANUARY 20, 2016 REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING TO THE FEBRUARY 9, 2016
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

This memorandum is regarding Agenda item L-1, Grant a Utility Easement to Broward County from The
School Board of Broward County, Florida for Meli Park for the February 9, 2016 Regular School Board
Meeting (RSBM).

Please be advised that due to additional diligence by staff regarding this item, the replacement Board
item for Agenda item L-1 will be brought forth to a RSBM in the near future. Therefore, it is
recommended that the School Board vote down item L-1.
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C: Senior Leadership Team




